
From: Allison Ashley-Koch, Ph.D.
To: Sedlazeck, Fritz
Cc: TOPMed ACC Publications; Marilyn Telen, M.D.; Metcalf, Ginger A.
Subject: RE: TOPMed Manuscript Study-Specific Approval for OMG_SCD
Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 11:27:55 AM

CAUTION: External Email *

Okay, this is now done!  Good luck with the submission!
 

From: Sedlazeck, Fritz <Fritz.Sedlazeck@bcm.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 8:33 PM
To: Allison Ashley-Koch, Ph.D. <allison.ashleykoch@duke.edu>
Cc: TOPMed ACC Publications <topmed-pubs@westat.com>; Marilyn Telen, M.D.
<marilyn.telen@duke.edu>; Sedlazeck, Fritz <Fritz.Sedlazeck@bcm.edu>; Metcalf, Ginger A.
<metcalf@bcm.edu>
Subject: Re: TOPMed Manuscript Study-Specific Approval for OMG_SCD
 
Dear Allison, 
The main ask is for the approval of the manuscript for the ACC. 
I know you have seen the manuscript and you are also a co author on the paper together
with Marilyn J. Telen. 
So I think its all good, just paperwork. 
Thanks
Fritz
 

On Jun 7, 2022, at 4:35 PM, Allison Ashley-Koch, Ph.D. <allison.ashleykoch@duke.edu>
wrote:
 
***CAUTION:*** This email is not from a BCM Source. Only click links or open
attachments you know are safe.

Hi Fritz—
 
I’m not entirely sure what is being asked.  Is it to review the manuscript, provide a set
of authors, or something else?
 
If you can clarify for us, we will address it.
 
Thanks so much—
 
Allison
 

From: TOPMed ACC Publications <topmed-pubs@westat.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 4:01 PM

mailto:allison.ashleykoch@duke.edu
mailto:Fritz.Sedlazeck@bcm.edu
mailto:topmed-pubs@westat.com
mailto:marilyn.telen@duke.edu
mailto:metcalf@bcm.edu
mailto:allison.ashleykoch@duke.edu
mailto:topmed-pubs@westat.com


To: Allison Ashley-Koch, Ph.D. <allison.ashleykoch@duke.edu>; Marilyn Telen, M.D.
<marilyn.telen@duke.edu>
Cc: TOPMed ACC Publications <topmed-pubs@westat.com>; Sedlazeck, Fritz
<Fritz.Sedlazeck@bcm.edu>; metcalf@bcm.edu
Subject: TOPMed Manuscript Study-Specific Approval for OMG_SCD
 
Good Afternoon, Drs. Ashley-Koch and Telen.
 
I am reaching out to you on behalf of the TOPMed ACC Publications Team to
confirm study-specific approval for Dr. Fritz Sedlazeck’s manuscript “Structural
variation across 138,134 samples in the TOPMed consortium” using the
OMG_SCD data. This manuscript has TOPMed Structural Variation Working
Group Approval (see attached) and formal approval to use OMG_SCD data
(proposal #12856).
 
I will attach this email to Dr. Sedlazeck’s TOPMed manuscript submission. He
is cc’d on this email should you have any follow-up questions.
 
Best,
Ashley Smith on behalf of the TOPMed ACC Publications Team
 
 
Ashley S. Smith, MPH, MLT(ASCP)
Westat |  Public Health & Epidemiology Practice
o: 240-314-2344
c: 678-596-6467
AshleySmith@westat.com

 
* Please use caution when responding and/or clicking on links as this email originated from outside of Westat.
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